
From: Carrasco, Lupe
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Davis, Amanda; Mathews, Wesley; Robison, Jason
Subject: [EXT] Notification - Sea Snake 35 State 1
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:41:27 PM

Event Date:         1/5/20
Event Time:        3:30 pm
Activity Type:     Production
Location:             Sea Snake 35 State 1

30-025-41625
                             Section 35, T23S-R33E Unit M
GPS:                     32.2544518,-103.5474319
Released :           <1 gallon oil resulting in Fire
Recovered:         0
 
Investigation:     Fire resulted due to leak in fire tube on Heater treater.  Fire extinguished itself and

heater treater was isolated, drained, and depressurized.  Minimal fluid was released
and small area on pad was cleaned.  A C-141 will follow with all pertinent
information.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.  

 
 

Lupe Carrasco
Environmental Professional
B-Schedule
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, NM 88211
Office:  575-748-0765
Cell:  575-725-0787
 

 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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